
Stacel, Lori

rom: Kiopsch, Norbert 5.
sent Friday, June 18, 2021 12:55 PM
To Kis Hale (hale@wightlbrary org)
ce: Stace, Lor

Subject: FW: OIC Leadership Meeting

Kristi,

Please see below. Lori will contact you to discuss details.

Norb

Norbert s. Kiopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Stace, Lori
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 12:49 PM
“To: Kiopsch, Norbert 5. <lopsch@alwood oh.us»
Subject: RE: OIC Leadership Meeting

I suggest that we set up the meeting versus Kristi. This will give us full access to host with our
Zoom Room controls and settings. This will also allow for me to have everything set up before
the meeting. I created a zoom meeting for this day/timeifyou would like to share it with Kristi.

OIC Leadership is inviting you toa scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
itps:/z00m us98576703175pwd=UPMydEAHNDUSR imaXIV XVIZWizdr09

Meeting ID: 985 76703175
Passcode: 039741

Orginal Appointment-——
From: Kopsch, Norbert 5. On Behalf Of rst Hale
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 12:14 PM
Tor Stacel, Lori
Subject: PW: OIC Leadership Meeting
Whens Thursday, uly 1, 2021 :00 PN-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Oakwood City Council Chambersand virtual

Lori, Should we have Kristi set up the Zoom, or is it better for us to do it?
5



| Norb

Original Appointment.
From: Kristi Hale shale@urightlbrary.ore>
Sent Friday, June 18, 2021 8:36 AM
Tor ist Hotehealyackson @gmall cons se, Madeline; erry Newport; uy Cook Kiopsh, Norbert Kyle Ramey:
LAD: Roger Crom;sdorf1 @udavton.cdu Turben, ; Joshua D. Green; Smith, Susan
ce:Newport, Jeremy
Subject: OIC Leadership Meeting
When: Thursday, July 1, 2021 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC.05:00) Eastern Time (US& Canada).
Where: Oakwood City Counc Chambersan virus!

We can meet in person We'l beat the Git of Oakwood Council Chambers, But if you prefer to on us ial, you may
do so with the ink below,
Kit Hale snviting you 10a scheduled Zoom meeting.
Join zoom Meeting
ls14502 zoom US JBBBSS701461Zu mAlQIN 142mTMEZQJ0pONHGz09

Meeting I: 886 58701451
passcode: 794124
oe tap mobile
13017158592,886587014614, 7941248 US (Washington DC)
15126268795,886587014614,7941241 US (Chicago)

Dial by your location
41301715 8592 Us (Washington 00)
11312 626 6799 Us (Chicago)
+1929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1346 248 7799US (Houston)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

Meeting 0: 886 58701461
passcode: 794124
Find your local number: tps:/us02uebzoom usAUKIZTINGCBS

©



| Stacel, Lori

From: Krist Hale <hale@wrightibrary.org>
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 1:02 PM
To: Kiopsch, Norbert.

ce: Stace, Lor
| Subject: RE: OIC Leadership Meeting

| Very good — thank you Lori.

1 will cancel my Zoom link and send out yours.

Kristi

From: Klopsch, NorbertS. [mailto:Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us]
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 12:55 PM
os Krist Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Ce: Stacel, Lori <stacel@oakwood.oh.us>
Subject: FW: OIC Leadership Meeting

“CAUTION: This email originated from outside ofthe organization. Do not click Inks o open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the contents safe

Kristi,

Please see below. Lori will contact you to discuss details.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Stace, Lori
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 12:49 PM
To: Kiopsch, Norbert5. <Klopsch@alawood oh.us>
Subject: RE: OIC Leadership Meeting

1 suggest that we set up the meeting versus Kristi. This will give us full access to host with our
Zoom Room controls and settings. This will also allow for me to have everything set up before
the meeting. I created a zoom meeting for this day/time ifyou would like to share it with Kristi.

OIC Leadership is inviting you toa scheduled Zoom mesting

Join Zoom Meeting
u



tps z00m S//ORSTETO31TSpdURMyEAINDUSRRAmsXIVXVIZWide

Meeting ID: 985 76703175
Passcode: 39741

Original Appointment
From Kopsch, Norbert. On Behalf Of kit Hole
Sent: Friday, Ane 18, 2021 12:14 PM
Tortacel, Lor
Subject: FW IC Leadership Meeting
When; Thursday, 1, 2021 3:00 PL-:00 PM (UTC.05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada),
Where: Oakwood City Council Chambers and virtual

Lori, Should we have Kristi set up the Zoom, or is it better for us to do it?

Norb

original Appointment.
From: ist Hole <hale@urightbrarycre>
Sent Friday, June 15, 2021 836 AM
Sor Kitt Rees neayickeon@gmalcoms ef, Madeline; Jeremy Newport Judy Cook; Kopseh, Norbert. Kyle Ramer;
L30; Roger Cram sdorf @udayton edu; Turbén,D; oshus . Green; Smith Susan
ce: Newport, Jeremy
Subject: OIC Leadership iting

] When Thursday, Jy 1, 2021 3:00 P40 PM (UTC-0510) astern Time (U5 & Canad).
Where: Owood City Council Chambers and virus!

We can meet in person! We'll be at theCity of Oakwood Council Chambers. But fyou refero fon us virtual, you may
do 50 with the lnk below.
ist Hales inviting you toa scheduled Zoom meeting.
Join Zoom Meeting
ips 1502 zoomUS EBBSETOT4B 2pur=VOmd NIGPWETHEZQU0pDNHGiG209

Meeting 0: 886 5870 1461
Passcode: 794124
one tap mobile
“13017158592,836587014614,,, 7941244 US (Washington BC)
19126266795,88658701461, 7541241 US (Chicago)

Dial by your location
413017158592 Us (Washington 00)
+1312 626 6799 Us (Chicago)
+1929 205 6099 US (New York)

+1253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

Meeting 0: 836 5870 1461
»



passcode: 794124
Find your local number: hitps:/us02web zoom. us/ukdzTINGCBs

| 5



Stacel, Lori —

From: ist Hale <hale@urightibrary org>
sent: Monday, uly 19, 2021 403 PM
Tor Stacel, Lori
ca Kiopsch, Norbert S
Subject: RE.OIC Leadership Team: Friday uy 30 at 11am.

| Thanks Lori!

| From: Stacel, Lor [maito:stacel@oakwoodoh.)
Sent: Monday, uly 19, 2021 3:35 PM
Tos Krist Hale <hale@wrightibraryorg>
Ce: Kiopsch, Norbert5. <Kiopsch@oakwood. oh us>
Sublect: FW: OIC Leadership Teams Friday, July 30 at 11am.

EE
CAUTION This aml argnate from owsde ofthe organization. Do ot dick Inkso ope attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know th content ssf.

Hi Kristi,

Council Chambers is available on Friday, July 30 at 11 am. 1 went ahead and reserved the room
for your meeting and scheduled zoom.

Join Zoom Meeting
hitps://z00m.us/j/946142265687pwd=Qm1 GZzFOMUVkeHNGVOVGINZY TdzZ209

Mesting ID: 946 1422 6568
Passcode: 654856

Please let me knowif there is anything else I can help with!

Thanks,
Lori

From: Kopsch, Norbert.
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 1:53 PM
os Stacel, Lori <sacel @oalwood.oh.us>
Sublect: Fd:OICLeadership Team: Friday,July0at 1.3m

ori,

Please lt Krist know if we can accommodate this meeting inthe council chambers.

Thanks, Norb
ee Forwarded message
From: kristi Hale <hale@urightibrary org>

4



Date: ul 19,2021 1:47 PM
Subject: OIC Leadership Team:Friday, uly 30a 1.2m.
To: "Joshua D. Green" <joshua@the-green-family.org>healyjackson@gmail.com,"Iseli, Madeline"

<Madeline sli@sinclais.edu> Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoocom>,udy Cook
Siudhgcook@wohrr.com, Kiopsch, Norbert. <Klopich@aakwoor ohus> Kyle Ramey
“ramey.kyle@oalooodschoolsorg>LAD adfulord@gmalcom>Roger Crum
<rcrum1@udayton.edu>,sdorf1@udayton.edu,"Turben, D" <dan.turben@parknationalbank.com>

Pe

OIC Leadership,

‘The next OIC Leadership Team meeting will be Friday, July 30, at 11 a.m. Please mark your
calendars. It will be either virtual and/or the City’s Chambers. I'll confirm with Notb when he
gets back in town.

‘Thanks,
; Kristi

| ==1—

i

Kristi J. Hal Diacor
Wrigh Hemoricl Pec brary
1776 Far Hil Avenve,akwand, OH 45419:2531
Gites phones 97 250.4824 F 937 294.8578
hale@urightibrary.org | wrightibrary.org

s



Stacel, Lori

From: Jacques, Robert
Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 400 PM
To: ist Hale (ale@urightibary.orgheremy NewportJudy Cook
ce: Kiopsch, Norbert Stacel, Lor

| Subject: OIC mail: bank statement

| A

IC's bank statement arrived in today’s mail and can be picked up atyour convenience.

It occurs to me that some mail can be scanned and emailed, but bank statements and other confidential records are
better picked up in person. We have a bank of internal mailboxes here at 30 Prk Ave for city staff and have labeled one
for OIC use. (We havea similar arrangement i place with the Sister Cty Association.) That way, | can send an email
when mail arrives to let you know that the originals are avaiable here in your mailbox. | will ontinue to scan most
documents, but more sensitive records like bank statements will go straight to the mailbox.

£1 the mailbox is accessible any time during normal business hours. But if you ever need to make an afterhourspick-
up, let me know. | can leave the contents of the mailbox with the publicsafetydispatcher for 24/7 pick-up.

Regards //Rob

Robert F. Jacques, xq. | Low Director
City of Oskviood |30 Park Avenue | Oakeood, Ohio 45419

(937) 208.0600
(937) 297.2940

jacques @oakuaod. hus | wwnwoakwoodohio gov

'



Stacel, Lori
From: ist Hale <hale@rightibraryrg>
Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 432 PM
To caves, Robertieremy Newportludy Cook
ce Kiopsch,Norbert Stace, Lor
Subject: RE. OIC mail bank statement

| Thanks Rob.

From: Jacques, Robert [mailto:Jacques@oakwood.oh.us]
Sent: Monday, une 7, 2021 4:00 PM
Tor rit Hale <hale@wrightlbrary org; remy Newport <newporid@yahoo, coms udy Cook
<judygcook@woh.rr.com>

Ce: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Stacel, Lori <stacel@oakwood.oh.us>

Subject: IC mall: bank statement

CAUTION: Ts small ariginated fom outside of he arganaton.Bo not cick ks or open tachment ules you recognize the
Sender and know the coment fe

a,
010 bank statement arived in today's mall an can be picked up at your convenience.

It occurs tome that some mai can be scanned and emailed, but bank statements and other confidential records are
better picked up in prson. We have a bank of ternal maliboxs hee at 30 Park Ave for cy staff and have labeled one
for IC se. (We have a similar arrangement in place with the Site City Association) That way, | can send an email
when mall arives to let you know tha th originals are avalable here in your mailox. 1 will continue to scan most
documents, but more sensitive records kebankstatements il go straight to the mailbox.

1, the mailbox is accessible any time during normal business hours. But if you ever need to make anaferhours ick
up, let me know. | can leave the contents of the mailbox with the public safety dispatcher for 24/7 pick-up.

Regards //Rob
Rober Jacques 5. | Law Director
Cryof Oakwood | 30 Fak enue| Oskoad, Oi 45419
T:(937) 298-0600
emma
[RE ———

a)
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Stacel, Lori —

From: Jeremy Newport <newporjd@yahoo com>
sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 8:58 AM
Te Krist Hale
ce Jacques, Robertudy CookKlopsch, Norbert SStacel, Lori
Subject: Re:OIC mal: bank statement

| Hello Robert,

Fil stopbytoday fora pick up!

Kind regards,
Jeremy Newport, CPA

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun7, 2021, at 4:31 PM, Krist Hale <hale@wrightlbrary.org> wrote:

Thanks Rob.

From: Jacques, Robert [mailto:lacques@oakwood.oh.us)
Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 4:00 PM
To: Kristi Hale <hale @wrightlibrary.org>; Jeremy Newport <newporjd@yahoo.coms; Judy Cook
<judygcook@woh.rr.com>
Ce: Klopsch, Norbert5. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Stacel, Lor <stacel @0akwood.oh.us>
Subject: OIC mail: bank statement

“CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.Do not click inks or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Al

IC's bank statement arrived in today's mail and can be picked upatyour convenience.

It occurs to me that some mail can be scanned and emailed, but bank statements and other confidential
records are better picked up in person. We have a bank of internal mailboxes here at 30 Park Ave for
city staffand have labeled one for OIC use. (Wehave a similar arrangement in place with the Sister City
Association.) That way, | can send an email when mail arives to let you know that the originals are
available here inyour mailbox. | will continue to scan most documents, but more sensitive records like
bank statements will go straight to the mailbox.

FYI, the mailbox is accessible any time during normal business hours. Butifyou ever need to make an
afterhours pick-up, let me know. | can leave the contents of the mailbox with the public safety.
dispatcher for 24/7 pick-up.

Regards //Rob
3



Robert. Jacques, Esq. | aw Director
CiofOakwood | 30 ark Avenue| Oakwood, Ohio 5419
T:(937) 298.0600

(937) 297.2900
Jacques@oakvood.oh.us | wwwoslwoodohiosou
<image001 jog»
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Stacel, Lori

From: Jacques, Robert
Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 8:59 AM
To: Jeremy NewportKrist Hale
ce Judy CookKlopsch, Norbert S.Stacel, Lori
Subject: RE: OIC mail: bank statement

Great, thanks

Robert F. Jacques, sq. | Law Director
(9372080500
jacques @0akuuood.oh.us | wwnw.cakwoodohio gov

From: Jeremy Newport <newpord@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 8:58 AM
To: Kristi Hale <hale @wrightlibrary.org>
Ce: Jacques, Robert <lacques@oakwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Klopseh, Norbert.
<Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Stacel, Lori <stacel@oakwood.oh.us>
Subject: Re: OIC mal: bank statement

Hello Robert,

Vil topbytoday fora pick up!

Kind regards,
Jeremy Newport, CPA

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 7, 2021, at 4:31 PM, Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlbrary.org> wrote:

Thanks Rob.

From: Jacques, Robert [mailto:lacques@oakuood.oh.us)
Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 4:00 PM
To: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com; Judy Cook
<judygcook@uoh.rr.com>
Ce: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch @oakwood. oh.us>; Stacel, Lori <stacel@oakwood oh.us>
Subject: OIC mail: bank statement

5



“CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not lick Inkso open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Al,

IC'sbankstatement arrived in today’smail and can be picked up at your convenience.

It occurs to me that some mail canbescanned and emailed, but bank statements and other confidential
records are better picked up in person. We have a bankofinternal mailboxes here at 30 Park Ave for
city staffand have labeled one for OIC use. (We have a similar arrangement in place with the Sister City
Association.) That way, | cansend an email whenmailarrives to let you know that theoriginals are
available here inyour mailbox. 1will continue to scan most documents, but more sensitive records ike:
bank statements will go straight to the mailbox.

FYI, the mailbox is accessible any time during normal business hours. Butifyou ever need to make an
afterhours pick-up, let me know. | can leave the contentsof the mailbox with the public safety.
dispatcher for 24/7 pick-up.

Regards //Rob

Robert F. Jacques, Esq. | Law Director
City of Oakwood |30 Park Avene | Oakwood, Ohio 45419
7: (037) 298.0600

(937) 297-2940
jacaues@oakwood.oh.us | wwn.oskwoodohio gov

<image001jpg>
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| Stacel, Lori

From: Stace, Lor
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 2:14 PM
To: ist Hale
Subject: RE OIC Leadership Meeting

© Sounds good. Please let me know if you need anything else!

| From: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
| Sent Friday, June 18, 2021 102 PM.
© To: Klopsch, Norbert 5. <lopsch@0akwood oh.us>
| CarStacel, Lori <stacel@0skwood. oh us>

Subject: RE: OIC Leadership Meeting

Very good ~ thank you Lori.

1 will cancel my Zoom link and send out yours.

Kristi

From: Kiopsch, Norbert S. mailto:Kiopsch @oakuuood.oh.us)
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021.12.55 PM
“or Krist Hale <hale @urightlbrary.org>
Cai Stace, Lori <stacel @oakwood oh us>
Subject: AW: OIC Leadership Meeting

CAUTION: Tris emal originatedrom outsideofthe organization. Donat click inks or open attachmentsunless you recognize the
sender and know the contents safe.

Kristi,

Please see below. Lori will contact you to discuss details.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Stacel, Lori
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 12:49 PM
ox Klopsch, Norbert 5 <Klopsch@oakuwood.oh.us>
Subject RE: OIC Leadership Meeting

s



1 suggest that we set up the meeting versus Kristi. This will give us full access to host with our
Zoom Room controls and settings. This will also allow for me to have everything set up before
the meeting. I created a zoom meeting for this day/timeif you would like to share it with Kristi.

OIC Leadership is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
ps 700m. us 198ST6T03175pwd=UMydEAINDUSRRma XIVXVIZWhzdz09

MectngID: 985 7670 3175
Passcode: 139741

Original Appointment.
rom; Klopsch, Norbert 5. On Behalf Of rit Hale
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 12:14 PM
Tos Stace, Lori
Subject FW OIC Leadership Meeting
When: Thursday, July 1, 2021 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US&Canada).
Where: Oakwood City Council Chambers and virtual

Lori, Should we have Kristi set up the Zoom, or is it better for us to do it?

Norb

Original Appointment
From Kristi Hale<hale@urightlbrary.rg>
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 8:36 AM
Tot Kisti Hale; halyfackson@gmallom sf, Madeline; Jeremy Newport Judy Caok; Kiopsch, Norbert; Kyle Ramey;
LAD; Roger Crum; sdorf1@udayton.edu; Turben, Joshua D. Green; Smith, Susan
Cas Newpor, Jeremy
Subject: IC Leadership Meeting
When: Thursday, July 1, 2021 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canad.
Where: Oakuood City Council Chambers and virtual

We can meet in person! We'l be atthe ity of Oakwood Council Chambers. But if you prefer to jon us virtual, you may
do sowith the link below.
Kit Hale i niin you toa scheduled Zoom meeting.
Join Zoom Meeting
tps u502web zoom us/{BBS87014617pud=VOmAiOrN1G2WmE TUEZOd0DNHdz09

Meeting 1D: 886 5870 1461
passcode: 794124
One tap mobile
13017158592,886587014611, 7941244 US (Washington DC)
413126266799, 896SE701461H,,,* 7941241 US (Chicago)

.



| Dial by your location
+1301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1529 205 6099 US (New York)

+1253 215 8782 Us (Tacoma)
+1346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1669.900 6833 US (San Jose)

Meeting 0: 836 5870 1461
passcode: 794120
Find your local number: hips:/us02web zoom us/ulkdz7NGCBS

;



Stacel, Lori

From: tacel, Lori
Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 806 AM
Tos Kiopsch, Norbert,
Subject Re: Agenda and meeting minutes for tomorrow's meeting

Norb,

The documents are in your mailbox... and your toner cartridge has been replaced.

Thanks,
Lori

roms Kopsch, Norbert S
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 6:11 PM
TotStace, Lor <stacel@0akwood.oh.us>
Subject: FW: Agenda and meeting minutes for tomorrow's meeting

Lori,

Please print attachments.

Thanks, Norb

Ps: My printer needs a new ink cartridge... thanks

Norbert S. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

Froms ist Hale <hale@urightibrary.ore>
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 3:23 PM
TotJoshua D. Green cjoshua@the green-family.rg; healyiackson@gmail.cony sel, Madeline
<aadeline.sei@sinclar edu; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com; Judy Cook<judyEcook@voh com>;
opsch, Norbert . <lopschGoala00d,0n.us>; Kyle Ramey <ramey.yle @akwoodschools org; LAD
ladilford@gmail com; Roger Crum <scrum] @udayton ed;sdorfl@udayton.edu; Turben, D
danurben@parknationalbank com>
Subject: Agenda andmeeting minutes for tomrrow's meeting

OIC Leadership,

Please see the attached agenda and meeting minutes for May and June meetings.

.



Notb will be sending out the final version ofthe revised Establishing Document, which was
reviewed by me, Judy, Norb, and Kyle this afternoon. The revisions incorporate questions
Roger posed in his June 10% email, so it should be good to vote on at tomorrow's meeting.

Looking forward to seeing many ofyou in person tomorrow, but ifyou need to attend virtually,
here's the link again:

| Som zon tng
pesmo ORSTGT03172p =U EANDUSRAmaXIVXVIZ)

Westing ID: 85 76703175
Paseode 039741

Kristi

FosZR
Fa
{i

—yee tery
——Sasonsmsasnmoans 57 2048878

‘hale@urightlibrary.erg | wrightibrarv.ora
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Stacel, Lori

From: Stacel, Lor
se Monday, uly 15,2021 335 PM

CT hale@urightibrary.rg
ce Kiopsch, Norbert.
Subject FW: OIC Leadership Teams Friday, uly 30 at 11 am.

i
Hi Kristi,

Council Chambers is available on Friday, July 30 at 11 am. I went ahead and reserved the room
for your meeting and scheduled zoom.

Join Zoom Meeting
| iipszoomus 946142265682md=QmIGZ2EOMUVKHINGVOVGINAYTd200

MectingID: 946 1422 6568
Passcode: 654856

© Please let me knowifthere is anything else I can help with!

Thanks,

Lori

Froms Kopsch, Norbert S.
Sent: Monday, uly 19, 2021 1:53 PM
Tos Stace, Lor <stacel @oakwood.oh.us>
Sublect: Fd: OIC Leadership Team: Frida, July 30 at 11 a.m.

oi,
Please let Krist knowifwecan accommodate this meetin in the counci chambers.

Thanks, Norb
ee Forwarded message

From: KristHale<hale @urightibrany org>
Date: Jul 19,2021 147 PM
Subject: OIC Leadership Team: Friday, July 30at 11am.
To: "Joshua D. Green" <joshua@the-green-family.org> healyjackson@gmail.com,"Iseli, Madeline”
<Madeline Iseli@sinclair.du> Jeremy Newport <newporid@yaho.com>udy Cook
iudygcook@uah.r.coms, Klopsch, Norbert5 <Klopsch@oslowood,oh usKyle Ramey
“Came yle@oskwooschools.org>LAD <ladfulord@gmaicom>Roger Crum

“cerum1@udayton edu>,sdorf1@udayton.edu,Turben, 0° <dan turben@parknationalbarik com>
=

OIC Leadership,

©



| The next OIC Leadership Team meeting will be Friday, July 30, at 11 a.m. Please mark your
calendars. It will be either virtual and/or the City’s Chambers. I'll confirm with Norb when he

| gets back in town.

Thanks,
Kis

ZE5%

| lr
| il

| Kristi J. Hale Director
| Wh amoral bl rary

776 er Ave,
| Oclowoad, OF 45419.253)
| Oifice phone 937 250-6824F 937 294-9578

Hca@uriohibrorsora | wighibraryora

u


